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4/19/69

Dear Gary,

I return herswith the smaller of tis two files you g9nt Special
Hepdling under date »f .ipril 15, togethe- with & lettsr to Lvem relating to
1t eud the Thornddy compsrison, I have not mele s eccy of 1t for I =z7m confident
it duplicates Fust & laresdy heve, ir part.¥ith it sre Fsul's letters to you of
darea 12 and April 1, Should the March dste resd "Lzril"? Nr were you hon= ttenft

Fill me #n cn the Surrey thing (3/1z). I hsve intersst ia 4im for
inelusiern in CO UP DIETAT. Id "the con-ections we <now about™ Talksr? The
securrilous bhit?

4/1: do y-a Zuss: his scurces? vould Yhe women be one of +m
Dellee greup, warkaps “ary Farrell? Jaffe met soune of toem.

Sincersly,



4/19/69

Near “ou,

This may be quite imporitent, sc I write when I esn, before deylight,
runthe besiz 6 incoriplets irZormation. I msde thre telephons ettemrts yesterdsy
te zet mors infermsticn, tut the party to whom I must spee was not svailable.

1 bave iz my vossessien, coming to me indirectly from Jellas, these
decuments from your files:

Eep 1 67 franked envelope, P.0. Box 100, Lesvenworth, Ksnses,
addressed to Bill Masrtin;

¥+23.67 typed, T-prge lettsr elzned with the elies Don lorgan
(which severel of us beli:ve 4= sn elize nf Dave ‘roman);, sbout Negell, with
"ecopiss %o file, Rempsrts end Merk Lsne"(underlined ss Vim i= wont to do)j

Hendvritten, l-pege letter signed by Negell, to Zartin, dsted April
13,1967, with seversl adied hendwritten rotations;

Similer envelope sdiress to lartin by Negell, dsted April 17, 13587
et Springfield, Mo., by cconcellatisn, with adoed nctations (233

Betypec letter headed "letter from Richerd Jese Nsgell to Senstor
Fichard Ruscell Januery 2, 195%...(did 210t xarox well)™, with added neotat.ons
(these roteticns may be in -lariin's hendwriting);

Two-page meme from lisrtin ou Hagell case, top mizslng, wes on lesusl
paver, this covy letter-sized Xerox, recounting bhis 4/13/87 conversation with
Dr. Cicone, Director of the #edleal Center for Federsl [risecners;

Ditte, single pege of thres short parsgraphs, beginoing, “on th: morn=
ing of April 25, 1967, I ned s rather lengthy meeting with e elinical psychistrist
in this eity"™ for helv in composing s letter to Negell;

I sm awers of the noseibility that subsequent to the trip tc Dollas I
made with your *nowledpe you ey heve se=anted %o this belns givan to soreone
there. I sm =1so ewsre thzt Boxley hed been in contset with the perzon I went to
see before I was there (as well s= after, if you iidn t know that) snd he mey

have been suthorized to give conies of this file to sOmeone., It is my impression
that this is far from your complete Nagell rile, I have s zontinuing goed relation-
ship with this =en in Ysllss. 4 hevs slso introdumed = friend to him end they zet
elons very well. Everyt ing msy bte in order, tut beesuse of the poszibility this
is fer from zhet wes delivered and thet it mizht not heve been suthorized, I tell
you about 1t. inheve every confidencs the rerson from whom this ceme weuld not

use this file egeinst your interest. I will continue -y efforst %o lesrn more. If
there is anything speelel you'd ldilks ne %o do, let me Know.

4 pecond matesr is importsnt to me and Cary “choensr, ibout the time
of one of my trfpe %o New Orleans he moniled me an nnly covy of work that hed been
done comparing *hornley's testimony with hia printed version. There were extenaive
chenges in it. Neither he nor I can find tais. It may be important tn you also



thet we c-mplete this work, Therefore, would you plesse have the_Thornley

and sny other eporopriete files checked to see if inadvertsntly it wes opened
as office meil snd place in th- file? There were anout 20 typed pages. 1t was
a rough dreft. 1t wes not by Schoener but wes done for nim, et his request,
by enother verson.

Referring to %ie Nezell file egoin, I cs not copy this snd semd 1% to
you becsus2, as you Xnow, I =zm net in & position to use my bettar copler and
the cuelity oo whet I heve precludes the possibility I couls make meeningful
conles on tiae old Thermofax, which iz workins. Indicetions ers that 1+ ie
one of & series of generstion: of Xrroxes.

Sincerely,

]

=

Jarcld elsterg



Hunt O1L COMPANY
Darras, TExas 75202

PAUL M. ROTHERMEL JR. April I 1969

ASBIBTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

Mr. Gary Richard Schoener
Box 392

Mayo Hospital

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

Dear Gary:

In answer to your letter of March 27 I have determined that according
to the material attached which mentions Don Morgan, he and David Kroman may
possibly be the same.

A confidential source advises that he thinks the two men are one and
the same. Another source who was in New Orleans and who had an opportunity
to talk with Jaffe said that Jaffe told her that Kroman and Morgan were
identical. This information came about during the Shaw trial.

Our first source asked that he not be identified for two reasons.
One, he is not certain of the wvalidity of his statement and two, it is
necessary to protect his identity.

As I uncover additional informetion which mey be of value to you, I

will pass it on.
ards
/4@%@7/
Paul M. Rothermel, Jr.

PMRjr: jb '
Attachment
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PAUL M. ROTHERMEL  JR,
ASBISYANT TO THE PRESIDENT

Hunt O1L COMPANY
Darras, TExas 75202
March 12, 1969

Mr. Gary Richard Schoener
105 Gladstone Road
Lansdowne, Pennsylvania 19050

Dear Gary:

I have your letter of March T and am writing you at your parents'
home to tell you that I do appreciate the information. It is of great
interest to me, and I would appreciate any further information you
might have about Jaffe.

I cannot immediately lay my hands on the informstion, but it is my
recollection that I know Robert Surrey from something othér than the
connections we know about. Mr. Hunt does know Roy Cohn, but as far as
I can determine, the last time he saw Cohn was about the time of the
death of Joe McCarthy, and I do not find any correspondence or telephone
calls between Mr. Hunt and Cohn after that time. If memory serves me
correctly, McCarthy died over ten years ago.

Once again, many thanks for the information.

Veggrj;ggz‘yours,_

LT )
A/,//,( x/’. "_’.’:‘1/

" Paul M. Rothérmel, Jr.

PMRjr: jb



